BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

August 16,2018

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District I
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 11T
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E, Yﬂ[\
County Engineer

Re:  Supplemental Agreements #5 and #6
Highland Colony Parkway

Due to concerns of funding limitations, paving and striping for the crossovers and turn-lanes were omitted
from the Highland Colony project.

Fortunately, project costs are running lower than anticipated; as a result, it is the recommendation of the
Engineering Department to:

1. Approve extending the Project limits an additional 800 feet, Supplemental Agreement #5, in the
amount of $160,021.75;

2. Approve the additional paving, Supplemental Agreement #6, in the amount of $116,940.00; and

3, Authorize the Board President to sign the Supplemental Agreements,
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